"TOWN OF WEST SENECA

TOowN SUPERVISOR
SHEILA M. MEEGAN

Town CoOUNCIL

MATTHEW D. ENGLISH EUGENE P. HART
SUPERINTENDENT OF WiLLIAM P. HANLEY, JR.

HiGHWAY DEPARTMENT

TO: Honorable Town Board
FROM:  Matthew D. English
DATE: April 11, 2014

RE: SANITATION STATUS CHANGE

Dear Town Board:

Please change the status of the following Sanitation Department employees from Part-time Laborers to
Part-time Seasonal Laborers effective April 21 — September 21, 2014 at a rate of $8.00 per hour:

Colin Brown ~ Nicholas Gugliuizza Matthew Schultz

6 Cathedral 223 Pinewood Drive 135 Jasmine Avenue

George Case Andrew Maj Jonathan Slominski

270 North Ave 50 Centennial Ct. 25 Smallwood Drive

Timothy Czuprynski Jeffrey Roll Timothy Stevenson

5556 Seneca Street 220 East Avenue 23 Lyndale Court
Robert Walsh

43 Woodward Drive
Please change the status of Steve Amoia, Jr. of 52 Gerard from Part-time Seasonal Laborer in
the Buildings and Grounds Department to Part-time Seasonal Laborer in tthe Sanitation Department
effective April 21 — September 21, 2014 at a rate of $8.00 per hour.

Also, please authorize the Supervisor to sign the necessary forms for Erie County Personnel.

Sincerely,

Ay

Matthew D. English
Superintendent of Highways
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